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Regional Memorandum

No. 306 2019

To: Schools Division Superintendents
Abra, Apayao, Benguet and Kalinga Divisions

FROM: MAJ B. ECLAR, Ph.D., CESO V
egional Director

SUBJECT:  PARTICIPANTS TO THE NATIONAL TRAINING OF UNTRAINED GRADE 1
TEACHERS THE LAST MILE SCHOOLS ON MULTI-FACTORED ASSESSMENT
TOOL (MFAT)

DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2019

1. Anent, Memorandum No. DM-CI-2019-00271, National Training of Untrained Grade
1 Teachers from the Last Miles Schools on the Multi-Factored Assessment Tool
(MFAT) to held at the Hacienda Garcia, Sta. Maria, Lubao, Pampanga on Oct. 21-24,
2019 participants are:

Division Name of Teachers School
Abra 1. Jenny Joy Viste Makingag PS
2. Rose Ann Alejandro Anayan ES
Apayao 1. Jane Leah Buggay Baliwanan ES
2. Gener Adriano Langnao ES
Benguet 1. Anita Balong Garcia Es-esa Soblino Alodos ES
Kalinga 1. Ruby Ann Bersamera Tanudan CS
2. Evangeline Balicnit Puyao ES
3. Josephine Aligao Colayo ES

2. Traveling expenses shall be charged against 2019 HRTD funds which will be
downloaded to the divisions subject to the usual government accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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